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kesrra Christensen

From: Malcolm Tuttle
Senl: Wednesday, 12 Novembar 2008 8:17 AM !
To: keaira Christensen

Subject: FW: PPA and amendments to the Racing Bil
Attachiments: Letter to Mr Malcoln} Tuttie regarding Race Day - Draft Bill Product and Program

Agreement.D0OC
Kearra
Pis print and fax to me
Tks mal

From: David Grace [miaito:David.Grace@ogw.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2008 5152 PM

To: Malcoim Tutte

Subject: PPA and amendmeénts to the Racing Bil

Mal '
I attach a draft of the opinion lstter | have prepared and ask that you consider it for making sure that all questions

you raised are answered and that the underlying history / facts ars corréct,

Ragards
David

David Grace | Partner | Ph (61-7) 3231 2421 | Fax (61-7) 3231 8421 | Emall david.grace @ cgw.com.au
Cooper Grace Ward Lawyers Central Plaza Two, Level 23, 66 Eagle Street, Brisbane 4000 | GPO Box 834,

Brisbane 4001
WWW.coW.cOMm.au

*** Please consider our environment and prini this email only If it is ngcessary. ***
<sletter to Mr Malcoim Tuttle regarding Race Day - Drakt Bill Product and Program Agresment. DOCss
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This emali messege and enclosures are confkiontlal, may contain legally privileged information and are interitied
solely for the named addresses(s). if you recelve this emall in error, please notify the sender by relum email and
delete all coples of this message from your computer network. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, copying,
distribution er publication of this messége and entlosures is prohiblted, .
Cooper Grace Ward and their employees 4o nol represent that this transmission is fres from viruses or other
defects and you should see It as your responsibllity to check for virusss and defecls. Cooper Grace Ward disclaims
any liabllity to any person for loss and damage resulting (directly or indirectly) from the recelpt of electronke mall

(including enclosures).
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OurRef:  DJG 10088435

11 November 2008

M Malcolm Tuttle

Chigt Operations Manager
Quesnsland Racing Limtted
PO Box 63

SANDGATE QLD 4017

Alzo By Email: mbuttle @¢ueensiandracing.com.au

Dear Malcolm,

Draft Blil to amend the Racing Act 2002
Product and Program Agreement

We refer to our meatings of 31 October 2008 and
We discussed the provisions of the Proc

The PPA was made on § June
Go) and Quesensland Prindipal C!
Greyhound Racing Authorﬂy B8

.control body of the thoroug
the successor of the Quedn:
Act 2002 passed in 2008,

from the Queensland Principal Club as the
fand and Queensland Racing Limited Is
Board by force-of provisions of the Rating
Ban provigions Lueensland Rdcing Limited, is entiied to the
igations contained In the PPA to the same extent as if it had

y of oxacirion,
5, the supply of certain informetion by you to UNITAB

g, being the term for which the Race Wageting Licence is granted to
2c: Acl 1898,

& requireh MRuct Co to annually prepare and submit to UNITAB & drat
s alondar and Queensland Racing Program.

rty rihta’in the Queensland Racing Calendar and Queensland Recing Program
: a& in Product Go to the extent to which lntei&ectual Propariy or rights of

Under ¢lause 7.4 Product Co consents to the use by TABQ (UNITAB) of the Queenstand Rating
Calendar and the Queensiand Racing Program salaly for the conduct of the Race Wagemg
Business and for the purposes used by TABQ (as it was then) as at 28 May 18499,

Clause 7.4 goes on, in subiclause (b) to provide that sulject to 7.4{c), UNITAB (then TABQY) must
not, without the pﬂor written appraval of Product Co:

()  ‘“disclose the Queensiand Recing Calendar or the Quesnsiand Racing Program
io any third parly unfess It is necessary or desirable for the conduct of the Hace

Wagering Business or Existing Purposes;

RQL.103.001.2268
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Mr Maleolm Tuttle
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(i} use ﬂie Queensiand Racing Calendar orGueenaIand Recing Program for any-
ppose other than for the conduct of the Rave Wagering Business ot Exlsting

Furpases;
(i) publish, broadcast, sall, livence or otherwiss deal with the Queensiany Racing

Calenidar or the Oueensland ﬁac#rg Progrem axcept fo the extent necessary or
desirable for the conduct of the Race Wagering Business or Existing Purposes.”

Clause 7.4(c) carves out information that has ceased to be confidential or that is in the public
domaln as information to which the restrictions apply. ,

Clause 7.4(e) emphasis the Intallectual Proparty position by statirig that nothing In ctaa :
UNITAB (then TABQ) an jnterest in the intelfectual Pmpeny subsiating in the Qupel . T
Caleridar or the Queensignd Racing Program greater than cthetwige given by INEERS B

Clause 7.4(f) provides asifollows:

“for the avoidance of doubt nothing in this Agreement preventiRgros
- aoqu{rfng the ng;ﬁts to use the Queensland Racing Calendar, (13

and TABQ shall have nol:abﬂ#ylapayar
boayorProducwoforormmspecrofsueh g

The eifect of subclause (f) is to permit UNITAB to 2L

in the subiclause. int reepect of Raging from any othdfibarty I g
product or service., . .other thin the Race Wager ‘Buam. ating Pufpou ltisavidem
from the content of clausé 7 that t is the. Y :

of PPA, UNITAB acquires; rights to the gl

Austrafian Racing Product MarketiripgiliRes i
Purposesfrom Product Cb and agi{Nge

@ isive supplieo UNITAB for the Race Wagering Business
/ Cedendar and the Queensland Reacing Program. (This fits

NG prior witter congent of TABQ®, It then provides the congent is not to
sonabNilwithheld whare no amount Is payable or other consideration or benefit
grind|iltly received for-or in respect of such supply. it theh carves out
Wil 7 ustrallan Racing information fo any interstate Raclrig Entities
r yable or other considsration or berrefit ks diractly or indirectly

1 Inmrstaté Racing Entities ts defined in PPA to mean “any club, sodely,

s ration or body of peraons (whather corporate or-incorporats) by
afharrie called which has besn or Is #stablished in any jurisdiction in the
nonwealth of Australia (other than Queensiand) for the pupose of conduoting or
ollftoiing races of gafioping horses, trofting horses or greyhounds or information used

the conduidt of such racing and includes any persan who conducfs or controls such
Hicing or information used In such Racing.".

Thig would include the supply of information to corporate bookmalkers or 1o clubs ouiside of .
Queenstand for the purpose of the conduet of racing galloping horaes (as relevant to your code of
racing). Agaln, the carve dut for the supply of information to those entities Is limitéd to where o
amount is payable or.othetr-consideration or beriefit is directly or ingdirectly recaived.

Subglause {t) parmits the:provision of Queensland Racing Catendar-in Queensland Racing
Program to persons specified in Schedule 4 for such part and at such times and pumposes'as it was
provided at 20 May 1669, provided that the provision of that information is for no amotmnt payable or

RQL.103.001.226¢
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ofher conslderation or benefit, diractly or indirectly recaived. Subclause (¢} provided that, ffithereisa
consideration or othier benefit racelved, the Product Fea reducas in accordance with clausa 10.2(d)
by such émounts as are payable or other considerations or benefits directly or indirecily receivad.

Clause 10.2 providies that UNITAB is irravocably authorised to deduct and set oft from the fes
payable pursuant to 10.1, refgvantly g

“dy . the amount cekulated in accordance with clause 7.5(c)"

Subclause (d) of 7.5 condludes the clause by requiring Product Co and tite Queensiand Cor
Bodies to provide UNITAB on request, information contarming the provision of the Quédsiand
Racing Calendar to any other persons including aft tefms of any relevant arrangemerts.Yiis would
provide UNITAB with an efieciive means of knowing what amount or amounts or consicelltion is
paysable so that the-10.2(d) deduction may be made from the Product Fee froms a5
amounts.received in respact of the provision of informatlon to others. :

However, as 7.5(c) refates only to the provision of infarmation to persog o
(other control bogiies) that clause doas not apply to the provision of 1t
Calendar of the Quegnsldnd Racing Program to ottier bodles. Rather 7.

Clause @ deals with aimilar matiers to clause 7 and those projens ATog i

below. _

Clause 10.3 provides for {na payment of & product fesg 8y ring Vs TWRiis out

various pertods in which various amounts are payas pan Y : peﬂtgd fgn the
=1 al: p pari at date, 8

fourth anniversary of the date of privatisation of thed
variable amount equal to 30% of the grass Racing \iage
for any part of the monthj:for which-the PPA appliesYgber

-authorises & dedction or:an off set from @ Third Party Chargs, A
Third Paity Charge is defied to mean 2 or oihér consideration given
by TABQ fo oblaln the equivalent of i the posts and expenses
ingurred by TABQ In procuring tha g Product from a source other

than Product Co".

. Accordingly, the costs of acquiring the
as a Third Party Chatge from the amount of
wiih any other cosis of obtaining such

1968 and- Reguiation 18 of the Racing Adminlstration
Wales, the New South Wales control body tor

L ¥ of the wagering turnover that relates to a race or class
al, In re®oct of the puldication in Australia of a NSW racs fisid
1 operations of & licansed wagering aperator.

B consiand Racing Act 2002 empawer Queensland Racing to

Rar Gf the draft Bill authorises the control body ta impose & condition that the
rity By the control body @ fee for the use of Queeneland race information for the
dar's wagering business for the code of racing (the emphasis [s ours). Clause

2 B3ill authorises the control body in imposing & condition under subclause 3(a) to
| any other fees payable to it by the holder of the authority under eny egreement
TRGriteol body:and the holder of the authority. This would mean that in granting UNITAB
an authoxity, the amount ¢f any fee payable by UNITAB should take account of the amount payable

by UNITAB underclause 10 of PPA,

You ask as to whather the proviston by Racing New South Wales of Augtratian Racing Produot to
UNITAB for a fee, pursuant to New Souith Wales legislation entities UNITAB, pursuant to clause
10.2(c) of PPA, to deductithe amount pald to Racing New South Wales from the amount of the
Product Fes payable undér clause 10.1 to Product Co.

RQL.103,001,2270
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On the basis that the New South Wales leglslation imposes a charge for the publication of
information and not the stpply of information, in our view the amount payaiie Is nat for the
“gblaining” of the Australian Racing Product or the procuring of it as provided in the definition of
“Third Party Charge® in-clause 1.1 of PPA,

The PPA meakes expressigfmvision In clause 7.1 for the suppdy of the Quaengland Racing Calendar
and in 7.210r the supply of the Queensland Racing Program and then after dealing with intelisctual
property rights In clause 2.3, specificatly and separetely deals with the pamittad uss of that

information, then clause 7.5 deale with restrieifons on Product Co's and the Queensiay
supply of omation elsawhere,

Amentdments to the legistation do not authorise Queensland Racing to impiose.a.eh
. supply of information, Inded, Queensiand Racing does not supply Austratian I8
ottier bodies, rather from what you have instructed us AFSA siupplies the lijaenation:
lagislation imposes a right on Queenstand Racing as the controt body uresing
thoroughbred code of racing In Queenstand, to sharge a tée for its syt Is, A
foe for the supply of inf} 'but Quaensixnd Ricing, pursuant
statute, will be empowered to impose a elsige for ite use.

f Thécharge I4 a riew charge and Is not one deéalt with by PPA
because pursuarit to 113E(6) of the draft Bill (asauriniile
effect is enacted in Queensiand) will empower you to take add
‘and, acting fairly, you wodld deduct from the an id y
for the use of that information, the amount payable
of the Clusensland Racing Calendar and Qu

However any fee paid by UNITAB fo RISA wou
payabla as the Product Fée as legitimats

Summary

1. Queensland Racing will
ﬁachg-lnfomatbﬂ;to '

Tovelgn Country; or
a principal racing authorily of another Stale or a foreign

(a)

A to UNITAB In respact of an authorisation to use that information
Bie account of the amount payable under clause 10.1 0f PPA.

In discusslon, the question as o whather an argument that a charge for the right to use or publish
Information oblained at a bost (obiained or procured or supplied) may be seen as somewhat of
semantics; that concem would arise because no party would commercially obtain, proéure or have
supply of information which did not carry with it the right to use it.

Whilst that may o’ommeroiallybe the intant, where by legisiative intervention, Parlisments of States
or TeriHtorles Impose, subsaquent fo a date of an agraement {o supply, a specific legisiative

5 RQL..103.001.227"
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provision enabling a charge to ba made for the tse or publication of that infermation, in our visw, 1t
Is proper that the charge be imposed eo long as it does not “double dip”. The Queensiand

| legislation specifically imposes a carva out for the PPA by requiring you in considaring the

i imposition of a condition on the authority to take account of any athar fee payable. That, from a

| | logislative point of view, makes sense and prevents any duplication.of cost on UNITAB. That. -

| prevents double dipping from your paint of view.

We understand that it is the intent of Parliament that the financlal anrangements within Wagering be
restructured to providé a benefit to industry through payments raised by the control body pursuant 10
the amending legislation, Accordingly, it ls quite proper that these charges be collected ithout -
deduction. They are a charge impossed under statute which alters the way industry Is {ue
}trangterrmg a part of the wagering tumover to the industry conirol bady for the benafit
Serves, '

Ctause 9 ¢f PPA provides for the supply by Product Co of Australlan Racingeedu
similar regime to claugs 7 appies. Clause 9.4 provides thal Product Co JEs®

of Australian Racing Proglct ta UNITAB for tha use in the Race Wags it
rnakes that subject 16 claiise 9.5 which provides for tha right of UNITAE
Racing Product froim altemative sources of supply if Product Co gagnot prd
Racing Product it Is required to supply to UNITAB or cannot ¢y .
UNITAB in refation to the format In which UNITAB requlres th

Clause 9.5 énables UNITAB to procure the equivalent of that K t ol oures and

incur-a Third Party Chargé which in tumn will be ded: Wise 10. s amount of
the Product Fee payabile gnder clausé 10.1. Again, A’ :
respact of the procurement (see the language of
Ctiarge ~ “obtain”™ and “procuring™). The charges im
or publlication (New South Wales) are not {gr tha "su
information and therefore are not a Thi-gdirty Cha
not deductible from the amount of the uct Feg
provided In clauge 10.2.

Wae have looked &t some casecg o the words “supply”, “publish™ and “use”.

o o "obtalning” of that
s of the PPA. Hence they are
10.1 by regzon of anything

il rrenidaring foll public use. However, the use of material is

and a dramatic composition is mede public the
cault -v- Chalterton (1876), 5Ch.D.267, C.A., per

nisidered that “publishing” means *when and where it is offered lo the
ozens-Hardy J. in McFarlane.-v- Fufion [1888] 1Ch. B84 at pagas
hservations and referred to Webster's dafinition of the word as

My nisterial for the purpose of the New South Wales Racing Administration Act,
Mg of it for sale or other general distribution. '

b3 heen considered in a varlety of cases. In the context of supply of gas and

_ and wate, it has besn considered as the point of which the water is made avallable
for MEUmption (A«@ -v West Gloucestershire Water Co[1909] 2Ch. 338). Further in A.G -v-
Leleester Corporatibn [1610] 2Ch. 359, it was held that "a power to a municipal authority to
supply electric enargy to customers, doas not authorise It to sall or hire out apparaius for the
use of the enargy; the “supply” is compieted at the customer's termingl; the installétion of
aleciricity and the plovision of fitiings Is & 2aparate business incldental fo the use butnot to
the supply of energy. :

s The term "Use" is described in Johngon's dictionary as “to employ to any purpose™. In re
Neuchate! Asphafte Co.’s Trade Market [1813] 2Ch, 291, Sargant J. sald, at page 301: */ do
niot think that the fact that a person has improperly sald, in the direct or other publication, that

RQL.103.001.2272
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A.B. I8 the propriator of a irade mark is a 'use’ of the trade mark by the parson who has mada
the gtatement [within the Trade Marks Act 1938]. If he had been authorised by A.B. o make
that statement, it would be a ‘use’ of the trade mark by A.B., but not via the person wiho has
made the incorrectistaterment.”

This is where the difference lies between "supplying" end “using”, and the difference also fies
betwesn "supplying” and *publighing”.

Whilst there Is a wide definition given to the use of ffe terms in varlous legislaticn, the intentlon of

the PPA in having diffarent paragraphs for “supply” and “use” Is consistent with those togms baing
saen as separate and distinct functions. This is conslatent with the above cases.

So where the govemment enacts é lew fo enabie the impesiiion of a conditlon tg charge
ot Racing Materials, that Is not a supply and tharefore the rights thet arise undef

offget Third Party Charges in association with supply or provision will ot agg

Butterworths Conclse Australian Lagal Dictionary 2™ Edition, defines 3
provide. In relation to goods, include supply by wiy of sale (including ré
hire or hire purchase. In refation ta services, “supply” includes to provide, ¥
for valuable consideration. in relation to goods and services, it '
purposes.” The same dictionary defines “use” as “the right to
This again distinguishes supply (a provision for the conferrin
applicatien of something that has been supplied. There is an
batween supply and use. A haulage contractor wiio !
company, to oparate solely under the control of th:
the purposas of the Transport Act 1968 (section

I you wish to discuss any aspect of the ahove, plo

Yours fatthfully
COOPER GRACE WARD

Davigd Graea

Pariner

Direct Ph (61-7) 3231
Direct Fax (61-7) 328"

Email david.grace@c DJG10086435 2331043v1

owing pages) la confidiential, may contain legally privieged Information and Is
. If you recelve this documeant In error, pleasa dastoy If and advise the sander.
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